
Good morning Mrs Medland, 
  
I acknowledge receipt of your letter. 
Best regards, 
Sandra Ziakas 
  

Sandra Ziakas  
Private Office of the Director General (DG/PO)  
Tel:  +32 2 729 35 01  
Fax: +32 2 729 91 00  
E-Mail: sandra.ziakas@eurocontrol.int  

EUROCONTROL  
96 Rue de la Fusée  
1130 Brussels  
BELGIUM  
www.eurocontrol.int  

  

  

 

 
From: Lydia Medland [mailto:lydia@access-info.org]  
Sent: Wednesday 30 November 2011 18:43 

To: DG/PO Secretariat; BALSERA GOÑI Javier 

Subject: Letter for Mr McMillian regarding request for information 

Dear Ms Lisa Byrne and Mr Javier Balsera,  

 

Please find attached a letter for the attention of Mr David McMillian, Director General 

of EUROCONTROL.  

 

I would appreciate it if you would be able to confirm that he has received the attached 

letter,  

 

Kind Regards,  

 

Lydia Medland 

 

-  

 
Lydia Medland 

Research and Campaigns Coordinator 

Access Info Europe 

Madrid 

+34 91 365 2634 

Twitter: Access_Info 

www.access-info.org 

 

Let's keep in touch! Sign up to the Access Info mailing list 

www.access-info.org/en/suscribe 

 

Need help accessing public information? Use the Access Info Help Desk 

www.access-info.org/en/help-desk 

 

http://www.access-info.org/
http://www.access-info.org/en/suscribe
http://www.access-info.org/en/help-desk


Want to support our fight for transparency in the EU?  

www.access-info.org/en/support-us 

 

____ 

  

This message and any files transmitted with it are legally privileged and intended for the 

sole use of the individual(s) or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the 

intended recipient, please notify the sender by reply and delete the message and any 

attachments from your system. Any unauthorised use or disclosure of the content of this 

message is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

  

Nothing in this e-mail message amounts to a contractual or legal commitment on the 

part of EUROCONTROL, unless it is confirmed by appropriately signed hard copy. 

  

Any views expressed in this message are those of the sender. 

 

http://www.access-info.org/en/support-us

